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. MEMORANDUM FOR: Vincent S. Noonan, Project Director,

for. Comanche Peak,

FROM: Richard H. Wessman
Technical Review Team

'

.' Comanche Peak
: -

| SUBJECT: EFFORT TO CONDUCT FEEDBACK INTERVIEW
'

0F ALLEGER A-13
_.

On November 9, 1984, Alleger.A-13 was contacted by telephone by R. Wessman of

the Comanche Peak Technical Review Team (TRT)~ staff. A-13 was asked-if

desired feedback from the TRT regarding concerns raised concerning the

construction of Comanche Peak. A-13 declined any feedback or further contact

with the TRT.
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? MEMORANDUM FOR: Vincent S. Noonan, Project Directorj for Comanche Peak,

FROM: Richard H. Wessman
] Technical Review Team

. ; Comanche Peak

d SUBJECT: EFFORT TO CONDUCT FEEDBACK INTERVIEW
0F ALLEGER A-13

On November 9,1984, Alleger A-13 was contacted by telephone by R. Wessman of
. r"~ -

the Comanche Peak Technical Review Team (TRT) staff. A-13 was asked if' 7
.

_

desired feedback from the TRT regarding concern-
,~

ised concerning the.

'

construction of Comanche Peak. A-13 declined any feedback or further contact

with tfie TRT.,
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